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Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager ...... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
10 July 2008 13:22 
Wiiliar~~- Hamps~T(NFPCT) External 
GWMH - inque~ etc ’~ 

Hi Elaine 

Good to be working with you again! Following Monday’s meeting I can confirm the following detail. It would seem logical 
for me to coordinate action regarding DMOP staff (current or old) but more appropriate probably for PCT, or "lead 
organisation" (once decided) to iiaise with old non DMOP staff) 

Current DMOP Staff: (I will keep each of these informed of progress) 
SN Anita Turbritt 
SN Beverly Tumbull 
SN Freda Shaw 
Dr Arumugam Ravindrane (listed as items 14 and 22 on staff list but I think it is just him - he’s referred to as Dr Ravi and 
people sometime get confused) 

~r lan Reid 
--Jr Jane Tandy 

Ex-DMOP Staff 
Dr Althea Lord - i have her email address and can either act as main contact with her or provide you with contact details, 
as you wish) 
Dr Jay Awardena (locum) see email from Chrissie Immins copied below. 

Previous health economy staff who may need to be involved: 
lan Piper - chief exec PC PCT and finance direct PHCT (I have contact details but so will PC PCT!) 
Max Millett - chief exec Portsmouth Healthcare Trust (I have regular contact and can provide you with contact details) 
Tony Horn - CE F&G PCT + Operational Director PHCT (I have regular contact and can provide you with contact details) 
Nicky Pendleton - Divisional General Manager Medicien for Elderly at time in question (I might have old contact details) 
Dr Eileen Thomas - director of Nursing PHCT (no idea where she currently is) 
Barbara Robinson - operational manager F&G area PHCT at time of deaths & later chief nurse for DMOP (I have contact 
details but might be out of date) 
Bill Hooper - General Manager F&G area PHCT (I might be able to find old contact details 
Martin Severs - Medical Director PHCT (still works for DMOP) 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:          Immins Chrissie - Medical Services Manager 

~_ nt; 08 July 2008 15:04 
_, Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 

Subject: Dr Walter Jayawardena 

Dear Les[ey 

Unfortunatety, I don’t have any contact detaits for Dr Jayawardena (apart from his room ext. in York 

House!) He was booked throus._h._._t._h._.e_._L_._o..c._u_._m._._.,Group who no tonser exist but were taken over by the Reid 
Group. Their phone number isi Code A i. I have checked him on the GMC Website and his GMC number 
is[~i~.O_-i~i!, The GMC misht be able to provide contact detaits. 

Hope this hetps. 

Best wishes 

chrissie 

Chrissie lmmins 
Medica~ Services Manager 
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Divisiot~ of Medicine for O~der People 
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Code A 

Hope this is helkpful 

Best wishes 

Lesley Humphrey 
Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
Portsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 

Qouth Block, QAH 

.......................................Code 


